

Exhibit 41

From: Jung, Je Yon (CRT)
To: McCormick Clarisse
Cc: Aminfar, Amin (CRT); Weiss, Daniel (CRT)
Subject: FW: MCSO Response to DOJ Request for Documents and Information
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 12:51:29 PM

Clarisse-

Please advise about my request below regarding the blank citation form. It was not included in the first production of documents.

Thanks,

Je Yon Jung

From: Jung, Je Yon (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 3:52 PM
To: McCormick Clarisse; Weiss, Daniel (CRT); Keenan, Elizabeth B (CRT); Aminfar, Amin (CRT)
Cc: Tinsley Jr. Laurence; Liddy Thomas; Chang, Patrick (CRT); Lopez-Ortiz, Luz (CRT); Gray, Peter (CRT)
Subject: RE: MCSO Response to DOJ Request for Documents and Information

Thank you Clarisse-

I have forwarded your response to the other members of the Coordination and Review Section and they are reviewing your response. As to our request, it appears that the blank citation form is missing. Please advise.

Thank you,

Je Yon Jung

From: McCormick Clarisse [mailto:mccormc@mcao.maricopa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 1:45 PM
To: Weiss, Daniel (CRT); Jung, Je Yon (CRT); Keenan, Elizabeth B (CRT); Aminfar, Amin (CRT)
Cc: Tinsley Jr. Laurence; Liddy Thomas
Subject: MCSO Response to DOJ Request for Documents and Information

Je Yon,

Please see the attached response to the DOJ's First Request for Documents and Information. Thank you.

Clarisse

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential (attorney-client privileged) and is intended solely for the use of the recipients listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the

transmitted information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail.
